IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND (G AV . s
Southwest Region Brad Little/ Governor
15950 North Gate Blvd. Ed Schriever/ Director
Nampa, ID 83687

To: City of Star, Mayor Trevor A. Chadwick
From: Curt Creson
Date: May 4, 2022

Subject: Bill’'s Machine Shop Dock purchase for the Star Riverhouse Ponds

The Idaho Fish and Game has competitively bid out and contracted with Bill’s Machine Shop in Emmett
Idaho to provide docks, pilings and other accessories relating to docks in our public fishing waters. The
cost of these docks did not exceed $10,000.00 per unit.

Our most recent purchase was for five (5) sets of docks for the Dick Knox Pond in Emmett, Idaho.

The dock system proposed by the City of Star at the Star Riverhouse West Ponds would be a valuable
asset to the community.

Sincerely,
A& Tt /a gl "

Curt Creson

Recreation Site Maintenance Foreman
Idaho Department of Fish and Game
Desk: (208) 475-2690
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